

Michelle Mangan, CPA, CFF

Managing Director

Michelle Mangan is a Managing Director of Torrey Partners and provides analysis, consultation and opinions in complex litigation and business disputes including discovery assistance, damage quantification, forensic investigations and testimony on matters involving breach of contract, lost profits, unjust enrichment, business interruptions, securities and financial services disputes, loss of earnings and support, employment disputes, insurance bad faith and malpractice.

Ms. Mangan has experience in many industries including real estate, construction, financial services, transportation, manufacturing, healthcare and professional services.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011 to present	Torrey Partners	Managing Director
2006 to 2011	LECG	Principal
1998 to 2006	Mack Barclay Inc.	Director
1996 to 1998	Altris Software, Inc.	Accounting Manager
1993 to 1996	PricewaterhouseCoopers	Senior Accountant

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Accountancy, University of San Diego, 1993
Magna Cum Laude graduate

LICENSES AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Certified Public Accountant
Certified in Financial Forensics
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants